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FW: {IEEE R3] Area 1 Virginia Report -- AMENDED

r3-excom2021@LISTSERV.IEEE.ORG <r3-excom2021@LISTSERV.IEEE.ORG>
on behalf of

skemp@ieee.org <skemp@ieee.org>

Sun 2/14/2021 8:33 AM

To: 'IEEE Region 3 ExCom' <r3-excom2021@ieee.org>; sec-r03@ieee.org <sec-r03@ieee.org>
Cc: 'Region 3 Secretary' <ccabrera@ieee.org>

mJ 1 attachments (15 KB)
FY 2020 End of Year Financial, Officer and Event Reporting Overdue ;

AMENDED - Item 1 changed —I'm late to our Sunday Broadcast, oldest in North America, 15! on January 27,
1924! See www.grace-covenant.org if you’re interested and snowbound!

IEEE Region 3, Area 1 Virginia

Steve Remps, Area Chair
Cell/text: (804) 387-0834; Email: skemp@ieee.org

From: skemp@ieee.org <skemp@ieee.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2021 9:23 AM

To: 'IEEE Region 3 ExCom' <r3-excom2021@ieee.org>; sec-r03@ieee.org
Cc: 'Region 3 Secretary' <ccabrera@ieee.org>

Subject: {IEEE R3] Area 1 Virginia Report

{IEEE R3] Area 1 Virginia Report
SECTIONS in Area 1 - Central Virginia, Hompton Roads, Richmond, and Virginia Mountain

e All Section Chairs asked to attend or have a representative/delegate attend the Region 3 meeting.

e Attached email was forwarded to our Sections revealing non-compliance for 2 of our 4 Sections in
Annual Reporting. The particulars of non-compliance were unclear from the IEEE and Region
correspondence; whether (1) Financial, (2) Officer or (3) Event Reporting, and whether from Section or
family Organizational Unit (OU). The presumption is Financial.

e |n checking on above, | found an IEEE web page with multiple dead links—and reported it to IEEE,
asking that it be forwarded to another desk/department as appropriate.

e One Section has evidenced checking with IEEE Finance, which states they are in compliance. | haven’t
heard from the other. All Sections encouraged to collaborate with one another, so that | am not the
single-point of failure in the communications tree.

e The Vice-Chair of one Section asked to attend the Region Committee meetings. |invited him and
provided the link for this one and asked that he ID with Name, Function and OU, and ‘Guest’ (if their
Chair also attends, so the R3 Secretary will know he is to abstain from a double vote).

All Area 1 Sections are working to become more engaged with IEEE R3, and all are stressed with other non-
volunteer obligations.

| appreciate the efforts of IEEE R3 to become more relevant in the life of our Sections; and, | appreciate the
efforts of our Sections to become more engaged with Region.

We all need to remember that without disclosures, such as this monthly Area Report, the rest of the
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organization has no idea how well things are running for you and your Sections and Family OUs! My New Year
Resolution is to work on this so that volunteer engagement can be recognized, and additionally encouraged
where needed. We are all volunteers, and we wouldn’t be here if we didn’t care.

Best regards,

IEEE Region 3, Area 1 Virginia
Steve Remps, Area Chair
Cell/text: (804) 387-0834; Email: skemp@ieee.org

To unsubscribe from the R3-EXCOMZ2021 list, click the following link: https://listserv.ieee.org/cgi-
bin/wa?SUBED1=R3-EXCOM20218&8A=1
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